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WIOA BULLETIN NO. 02-25, Change 2 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

PURPOSE 

WIOA Partners 

Maricar Pilotin-Freitas, Administrator �a 
Workforce Development Division /'D 7�; 
Program Year (PY) 2025 Allocations 

The purpose of this bulletin is to provide Local Areas with the amended Program Year 

JADE T. BUTAY 
DIRECTOR 

WILLIAM G. KUNSTMAN 

DEPUTY DIRECTOR 

MARICAR PILOTIN-FREITAS 

ADMINISTRATOR 

(PY) 2025 allocations for the Adult and Dislocated Worker Programs under Title I of the 
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA), and the amended funds available for the 
Local Administrative Cost Pool. 

BACKGROUND 

The Training Employment Guidance Letter 11-24 from the Employment Training 
Administration, issued May 20, 2025, provided the 2025 allotment levels for the WIOA Youth, 
Adult, and Dislocated Worker Programs. WIOA Bulletin. 02-25, Change 1 provided the local 
area allocations based on the allotment. 

On July 30, 2025, the Department of Labor and Industrial Relations received the WIOA Adult 
Program Notice of Award (NOA) for $599,821 and WIOA Dislocated Worker Program NOA for 
$486. 734 on August 4, 2025. 
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